
From: Bischoff, Wynne <WBischoff@blg.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 10:25 AM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Cc: Pollock, Scott <SPollock@blg.com>
Subject: EB-2023-0062 Cost Claim Due June 19, 2024 [BLG-DOCUMENTS.FID8865234]

Good morning,

We write to inform you that we will not be submitting a cost claim for EB-2023-0062 which is due on June
19, 2024.

Please let us know if you require anything further.

Thank you,

Wynne Bischoff (she/her)
Practice Assistant
T  613.237.5160 / 30258  |  WBischoff@blg.com
World Exchange Plaza, 100 Queen St., Suite 1300, Ottawa, ON, Canada K1P 1J9
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Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
This message is intended only for the named recipients. This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any
dissemination or copying of this message by anyone other than a named recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering
this message to a named recipient, please notify us immediately, and permanently destroy this message and any copies you may have. Warning: Email may not be secure unless
properly encrypted.

mailto:WBischoff@blg.com
http://www.blg.com/
http://blg.com/mypreferences

